NAME: KIDS LIVING WELL MEETING
MEETING DATE: JUNE 30, 2022
MEETING TIME: 9:00 AM – 10:30 A.M.
MEETING LOCATION: ZOOM MEETING

KEY CONTACT: MARLENE BUCHANAN

MINUTES BY: CHERYL PETTY

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: MARLENE BUCHANAN, CHRISTY KUEHN, LISA HILL, SARAH REES, JELINA TURNSTILL, SONIA HARTMAN, KATHRYN AUSTIN, COURTNEY BALDWIN, MELODY PALMER-ARIZOLA, DALIA TIRADO, JORDAN RUCH, CINDY TUCKER, LESHAWN ARBUCKLE, MARISOL ACOSTA, MYRA CONSTABLE, TERRY WILT, STACY SPENCER, LISA WARD, SARAH MARTINEZ, KEN WINSTON, JOELLEN GOLDSBERRY, ALANNA BARRERA, CARLOS GONZALES, JACQUELINE BOUTRES, KAREN RANUS, KATIE REED, LIBBEY SANFORD, REBECCA FARRELL, AND HALEY???

GUESTS: Teresa Williams and Courtney Baldwin

MINUTES

Item	Item	Discussion	Action	Responsible Staff/Person	Date Due
1.	Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 9:10am			
2.	Welcome, Introductions & Announcements	Marlene welcomed everyone to the meeting. Names of attendees will be noted from the chat box.			
3.	Review and Approval of Minutes from March meeting, Marlene Buchanan	Marlene shared Mays minutes with the group, Ken Winston made a motion to accept the minutes, Christy Kuehn second the motion, the minutes were approved as written.			
4.	Update on Supportive Community Resources during these stressful times- Christinia Kuehn, KLW membership	Christy asked the group to send any community resource links to the group. She said that SAMSHA had resources agencies could link to, Ken Winston reported that Integral Care's IDD unit has received money from Travis County to add two respite services: crisis and regular. Jacqueline Boutres from Integral Care's MCO reported there is now a children and youth crisis team that will go in ot the community to meet with families. Christy asked the group to email Cheryl any other resources and she will send out to the Kids Living Well members.			
5.	Travis County Juvenile Probation Department Program Overview- Courtney Baldwin, Travis County CRCG Coordinator, Teresa Williams, Social Services Program Manager	Christy introduced Courtney Baldwin, Travis County CRCG Coordinator, and Teresa Williams, Social Services Program administrator for Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. Teresa and Courtney reviewed TCJPD overview with the group touching on the following. • Assessments, treatment and placement of youths • New Social Services Division • Reviewed the mission statement focusing on the addition of families • Population overview, low-risk youths, treatment plans and external placements • Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience (COPE),			

		non-adjudicated youth, MHA or psychological diagnosis required for staffing and staffing is on Mondays • Special Needs Division Program (SNDP), adjudicated or non- adjudicated youths packed is required for staffing, Staffing is on Wednesdays • How research and literature help staff practices and youths going from childhood to adulthood. • SOAR Support team's care team consist of coordinators, family partners, juvenile officers and counselors. • Social Services Overview • TCJPD population overview Q&A followed the PowerPoint presentation.	
6.	Adjourn	Marlene adjourned the meeting and reminded the members the next meeting will be August 25, 2022	